
2nd October 2020 

FAQ 

ANSWERS TO QUERIES RECEIVED AGAINST ENQUIRY SENT FOR - TENDER FOR VIDEO 
TRAINING OF FARMERS, CRPS AND NGO STAFF IN RURAL AREAS UNDER THE SOIL 

PROTECTION AND REHABILITATION FOR FOOD SECURITY IN INDIA (PROSOIL) PROJECT, 
SAP NO: 83363839 

 

1. Whether the training sessions will take place at all the three locations 
simultaneously? That effectively means we should propose for 3 training teams? 
 
Response from GIZ 
 
No, the training need not be done at all the three locations simultaneously. 

  

2. What about the shooting and editing equipment? Who will provide it ? Or whether 
it is contractor’s  responsibility? How many shooting and editing units are 
expected/will be provided? 
 
Response from GIZ 
 
We will provide the shooting and editing equipment. We are planning to provide a 
total of 20 shooting equipment for all the three locations. 5 each for two locations 
in Maharashtra and 10 for Mandla. 

 

3.  On which cameras and editing software’s earlier training sessions took place? 
 
 
Response from GIZ 
 
Shooting was done using Lenovo tablets and editing software were purchased for 
Laptops.  

 

 

4. What is expected duration of each video ( total 30 videos ) unit? 
 
Response from GIZ 
 
Each video will have a maximum duration of 5 minutes. 

 


